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re: Certificate of Authorisation Applications in respect of Cork County Council
Western Division agglomerations

Dear Mr. O'Mahony,

I am to acknowledge receipt on 30/11/2010 of your correspondence, and refer to
previous correspondence dated 16/12/2009 in relation to a request for a refund of fees
in respect of 18 certificate of authorisation applications (please see attached list).

I am to advise that any request for a refund of fees will not be considered by the
Agency until such time as a final decision has issued on the application.

The Agency will be in contact with you in due course in relation to this matter.

Yours sincerely,

Nz £, 2

Méire Buckley™
Programme Officer

Environmental Licensing Programme




